EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT JOHN T. JENKINS
MAYOR

September 24, 1997

Scott Jordan
141 Hampshire Street No 2
Auburn ME 04210

Dear Scott:

11 was a 52 I—attended évéht an rm doubt greatly
}.—_—-__-_j;jf“?5rweIComed and ap precn iated by alt a“tt.e__ij;%dees

oo that are focus
' that regaf’d I apprecuaié you__;..;é 'h'ard ork an{*ded ication
to ‘*f-*?“-ia_rds ma’ <ing the “Hip Hop Fejﬁﬁvai*’ a success within
:stcm aS:f?55?5'[:1:;5: was [ %eed a -lf_._ |l led activity

fﬂr .- f Yﬁut'

;ed“nthe
k forward t _ ing with you
towards the benefh of y-utn in t_ z?fe_f' 'ture and tﬁnd hest wrehes; for other
endeavors of this nature that you may undertake e R S

/7 _~"JohnT. Jenkins
Mayor of Lewiston/State Senator

dapw

file: Hip Hop Festival

CITY BUILDING » LEWISTON, MAINE 04240 e TELEPHONE (207} 784-2951 e FAX NUMBER (207) 784-2959



